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Oxigen Commerciaf Ltd.
Coes Road,
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Tel: 042 933 5000
. Fax: 042 935 4175

Environmental Protecticn As

Mr. Donal Howley,‘

Office of Environmental Enforcement, 178 JUL 2007
Envnronmental Protection Agency, 1 oFpics 05 sNVIES
McCumisky House, FNFORCEME
Richview, ) il (‘H"*PW
Clonskeagh Road, ‘ T
Dublin 14.
16 July 2007
Re: License Register W0144-01

Dear Mr. Howley, ' &

N

\

I wish to apply for a technical amendment to Cogﬁshﬁbn 1 of the above license issued to
Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins and%&%lbm Services Ltd.
«Q

_ Cmrently condition 1.7.4 reads * Waste &%i%ot be accepted at the facility on Sundays or

on Bank Holidays and we are reque @\fhat this be amended to read ‘Waste shall not be
accepted at the facility on Sundaglg\‘o@ank Holidays unless agreed in advance by the -
Agency’ 0
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The reason for this request lg}% ensure that we can prov1de a collectlon service to our
domestic customers in a week where the Bank Holiday falls on a Saturday and the
followmg Monday is the Public Holiday.

This has only been highlighted this year when St Patricks day was on a Saturday. As
most bank holidays are on Mondays we operate our collection on the previous Saturday.
Likewise when the Bank Holiday is any other day of the week except Saturday this can
be collected on the following Saturday. Similarly on one or two previous occasions the
Landfill was open and we were able to deliver waste directly to that facility. As every
second week is now a recycling collection this option is reduced.

If we are unable to collect in any given week we would normally collect on the double
the following week but this entails extra material through the facility and it is usually
more odorous having been in the bin for up to two weeks.

If this technical amendment is agreed we propose to collect as.usual and bulk up the
material at the facility. The material will then be stored in closed ejector trailers, indoors,
until it can bé removed to the landfill at the first availablg.gpportunity.

OFE DUBLIN
Main File /
Public File —
Evalvation Fie _ \) .
Date
For u“
Company Registration No.: 112228, Directors: Sean Doyle, Aidan Do,'le

EPA Export 25-07-2013:22:13:48



